

GC of Lexington

First Meeting

March 4, 1916

100 to 2 gallons  
melaleuca soda  
Oriental plane -

Monday 5th June  
at Paris -

200 Lute Terebinth  
200 + Camberig Paris  
12 of June -

1st meeting of the  
Larcher Club

Saturday March 4/1916 -

300 of 28 malpin -

of 24 June (rain)

Green - white -

Sunday 4th June -

Name -

The Garden Club -

Object

The promotion of interest in  
gardening

Dues -

\$1.00 per an num. to be applied  
to lecture, & incidentals -

Mem. book -

Limited to fifty members -

Officers -

Mrs Paul Justice President -

Vice Presidents -

Mrs Geo Hunt - Mrs James McCulloch  
Mrs A. M. Harrison, Mrs H. Norton  
Mrs Stuyvesant

Treasurer -  
Mrs Chas Moore -

Auditors  
Mrs Muri Simpson  
Mr Eugene Simpson

Corresponding Sec.  
Mrs Just A Todd

Recording Secretary  
Mrs & Mary Robinson

Meetings -

Members -  
Programme Committee

- 1 Mrs Hathaway
  - 2 Mrs Parker
  - 3 Mrs Coleman
  - 4
- } 1st. 3 meetings

The first meeting of the  
Garden Club was held  
on Saturday March  
4<sup>th</sup> @ 3 o'clock, at the  
residence of Mrs. Mary  
Kerrison. Mrs. Paul Justice  
the President of the Club  
was in the chair, Mrs. M. C. C. C.  
only one of the President's  
present. The meeting

was first opened by  
Don Jan Todel, Co. Sec  
receiving a letter from  
Don Maurice Furel of  
New York. Saying he  
would be pleased to  
lecture to the Sep. Under  
Club. some time the  
letter part of April  
at which time he  
would be on. Civ. lecture

to the Air Garden Club,  
his charges \$10 per lecture  
& traveling exp -

Mr Todd was instructed  
to write to Mr Fuest  
asking that he reserve  
a date for the Lexington  
Club & give the Club  
due notice -

Mr J. M. Garrett then  
gave a brief instruction

Each part went to garden.  
ing - The date of the  
next meeting was set for  
Jan. March. 21st next

Mr. Geo. Green, on Ashland  
Ave. & the meeting was  
ad. Journal -



The Garden Club held its  
2nd meeting March 21st  
at 3 o'clock at the residence  
of Mrs G. R. Jones.

The President, Mrs. Lane  
Justice presiding -

After the meeting was called  
to order Prof. Clarence

Mathews gave some sug-  
gestions regarding the  
scope & purpose of the Club

He was followed by Mr  
McGinn who gave some  
practical suggestions concerning  
Roses & Gladioli. Planting  
food & heat went -

Mr Harrison followed with  
a little of the Poetry of  
Gardening & the value of  
dormancy -

A business meeting was then  
held & a decision to

enlarge the Club to fifty  
members, & various other

through the Recording Cor-  
porating Secretary -  
It was also voted that  
it be incumbent on each  
<sup>member</sup>  
~~gent~~ to notify the Section  
of inability to attend the  
meeting held under his  
auspices.

It was also voted that  
3- Consecutive meetings  
not forced by an absence  
by a member, it would

signify a desire on  
the part of a member  
to serve his or her affilia-  
tion with the Club -  
The Corresponding Secretary  
was instructed to send  
a letter to each member  
of the Club, conveying there-  
to Rules, & giving a  
list of the Members &  
the Officers of the Club

Mr. Chas. H. Bingham  
asked the Club to  
meet with her, at the  
next Regular Meeting  
Monday April 3rd. +  
the meeting ~~is~~  
all Journal -

The 3<sup>rd</sup> meeting of  
the Garden Club was  
held with Mr. Chas. A  
Benjamin on Monday  
April 3<sup>rd</sup>

Mrs. Curtis read a paper  
on Roses - followed by  
Mr. Healey with a talk  
on the Scientific preparation  
of Soil - Mrs. Johnson  
gave a talk on the rose  
gardens she had seen

The Club then adjourned  
till the next meeting with  
you for a Todel on April  
17th -

The 4<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Garden Club was held  
on Monday April 17<sup>th</sup>  
with Mrs Jas A Todd.  
The programme was  
a voluntary cordic button  
<sup>of informal talks</sup>  
Mrs Hanison giving a  
little talk on the Mountain  
Bloom at different sea-  
sons. + Mrs Martin  
told something of the



by-gone splendor of the  
gardens at New Iberia,

A suggestion was offered &  
seconded that the club

have one spring meeting in  
the mountains & Mr. Healy  
offered to make inquiry

of ~~the~~ rates & schedules.

Mr. Healy, Mrs. Henry man  
& Mrs. Hunt were re-

appointed program

committee for the next

3 months & Mr Spencer

Banker for parent

Chairman of the Pro

gramme Committee -

Miss Elmore asked

that the club meet

with her on Monday

April 25<sup>th</sup>.

Other members desiring

the club on Spencer

date see - as follows -

Mrs. Maria Simpson - Lilacs  
Mrs. Hally - Peony  
Mrs. Ann Sim - Rose  
Mrs. Lelia Combs

Prof. Dr. Geyer - Gladiolus  
Mr. Dr. Lovel - 3rd seedling  
May -

The seedling then stood all-  
found tree Sunday next -  
April 25<sup>th</sup> next of Mrs.

Elmore - on Ashland Ave.

The 5<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Garden  
Club was held on Monday  
April 24 with Mrs. Emory  
on Ashland Ave.

~~Mrs. De Co~~

After the reading of the  
Treasurer's Report & the  
Secretary's minutes of the  
last meeting, the Pri-  
Lams of the Am. Garden  
Club were read, & voted

upon to be used in part  
as the Condulatio & Asi  
Laws of the Ley Garden Club,  
& the President was asked  
to lose them printed -

Mr. H. E. Cobble gave an  
illustrated talk on the  
value and ornament of  
Larder gardens, & told  
how they flourish best by  
being discarded.

After discussions, ten

was enjoyed, & the duty  
should be journal to  
meet with in John  
John Stone the following  
Sunday, May the first

1948  
 21  
 40  
 61

Monday July 10<sup>th</sup>

List of Members

- Mr. Spencer Parker ✓✓✓✓✓ 1
- Mrs. Mary Bryan ✓✓✓✓✓ 2
- Mr. Tom Bullock ✓✓✓✓✓ 3
- Mr. Chas. Tammann ✓✓✓✓✓ 4
- Mr. Geo. Bell ✓✓✓✓✓ 5
- Mr. Leslie Combs ✓✓✓✓✓ 6
- Mr. John Coleman ✓✓✓✓✓ 7
- Mrs. Elizabeth Charnett ✓✓✓✓✓ 8
- Mr. Wm. Coffman (Sr.) ✓✓✓✓✓ 9
- Mrs. Joe Carter ✓✓✓✓✓ 10
- Mrs. Belle Clay ✓✓✓✓✓ 11
- Mrs. Hannah Collins ✓✓✓✓✓ 12
- Mr. Wm. Carter ✓✓✓✓✓ 13
- Mr. Arthur Carey ✓✓✓✓✓ 14
- Mr. E. S. DeLong ✓✓✓✓✓ 15
- Mr. Frank Evans ✓✓✓✓✓ 16
- Mr. S. M. Elmore ✓✓✓✓✓ 17
- Mrs. Nathan Elliott ✓✓✓✓✓ 18





✓ Mrs Chas Moore ✓ 37  
✓ Mr J. K. Martin ✓ 38  
✓ Mr Silas Mason ✓ 39

✓ Mr L. L. Pendleton (Mrs) ✓ ✓ 40

✓ Mrs Samuel Roberts ✓ ✓ 41

✓ Mrs Mary Robinson ✓ 42

✓ Mrs Ed Shelby ✓ ✓ 43

✓ Mrs Lucy Sims (Paris) ✓ ✓ 44

✓ Mrs W. E. Semmes ✓ 45

✓ Mrs Maria Semmes ✓ 46

✓ Mrs Nathan Shaffer 47

✓ Mr Samuel Slifer ✓ ✓ 48

✓ Mr Susan Scott

✓ Mrs Hannah M<sup>rs</sup>. Cobble 49

✓ Mrs John M<sup>rs</sup>. Chitock ✓ 50

✓ Mrs Sarah M<sup>rs</sup>. Levee ✓ ✓ 51

✓ Mrs Geo M<sup>rs</sup>. Levee ✓ ✓ 52

✓ Mrs J. T. Tunis ✓ ✓ 53

✓ Mrs Jas A Todd ✓ ✓ 54

✓ ✓  
 ✓ ✓  
 ✓ Mrs. Maybelle Van Meter ✓ ✓ 55  
 ✓ Mr. S. L. " " ✓ ✓  
 ✓ Mrs. Claude Williams ✓ ✓ 56  
 ✓ Mrs. Sue Scott ✓ 58

✓ ✓ ✓  
 ✓ ✓ ✓  
 ✓ Mr. Spencer Parker ✓ ✓ ✓  
 ✓ Mr. Fiere McLeel ✓ ✓ 57 ✓  
 ✓ Dr. Healey ✓ ✓ 58  
 ✓ Mr. H. E. Semmes ✓ ✓ 59  
 ✓ Mr. James Mathews ✓ ✓ ✓ 60  
 ✓ Mr. Eugene Seginson ✓ ✓ 61  
 ✓ Mr. Gus McLeel ✓ ✓ 62  
 ✓ Mr. Jos A. Toel ✓ 16  
 46

9 out of 10  
 1-ment

Mrs. Bishop  
 Mrs. Sue Van Meter

The 6<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Garden Club was held  
with Mr. John Johnson  
on Monday May 1st -  
The meeting was called  
to order by the President  
(Mrs. Linn) Mrs. J. K. Martin  
& after reading of Treasurer  
Report - Secretary's Minutes  
- Roll Call, Mrs. J. A.  
Todd read an interesting  
paper on the preparation

7 Soil & Suggestions on Gardens  
Fau mei Ling, the formal  
Italian & French gardens,  
the English Gardens, & the  
Semi-plec rusticus, we might

share for -

Mrs. Fennel gave a talk on  
Dublin, the selection the  
planting & cultivation -

Miss Hathaway a dinner  
on Saturday on the dinner of  
phlox - Mrs. Lee in the garden

Talked of <sup>the</sup> ripening of buds  
& the proper time for cutting  
the foliage & an hour  
all in general -

Mr. Hunt offered sug-  
gestions that the Garden  
Club, with the city co-  
operation plant one street  
in ~~part~~ selected section <sup>of the</sup> city  
with the proper shade  
trees,  
The meeting was adjourned

To meet on Monday the  
9th with Mrs Geo Hunt -

Mrs Mrs. Good asked the  
Club to be his guests the  
following Monday - May

14th - 15th Mrs Harrison  
Mrs Moore <sup>(Mrs)</sup>  
Mrs Harrison - the 4th  
week in May - Monday 29th

Mrs Hacey 1st week in June -

~~+ the meeting should  
ad joined -~~

2nd Monday June  
Mrs 12th - Mrs Curves.

4<sup>o</sup> Clrech -

The Garden Club

7<sup>th</sup>

The Seventh  
Meeting of the  
Garden Club  
took place  
with Mrs George  
Hart last

Monday

after the Doll  
Calle + Mason's

Motions of  
Slight Repetition



+ Much Culling  
to order of  
Mrs Norton  
also present  
in the absence  
of Mrs Justice  
she has called telephone  
it was decided  
that the  
meeting of  
the garden  
club should  
take place

at four  
o'clock  
instead of  
three  
Mrs Justice  
having returned  
with her  
basket of  
garden tools  
which were  
most useful

+ practiced  
looking -  
Then we  
had a most  
interesting  
paper on  
wild flowers  
from Mrs  
Healey who  
had also  
gathered a  
basket of

lovely wild  
blossoms to  
show us -  
After that  
we went  
into the  
garden where  
thousands of  
gorgeous  
purple  
flaps +  
millions of  
magnificent  
little

valley perpetual  
the annual  
and made a  
picture new  
to be forgotten

The 8<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Garden Club was held  
on + on the 15<sup>th</sup> in  
Monday May 15<sup>th</sup> - After  
Business Report & Roll  
Call Mr. Smith read  
a paper on ~~the~~ Sky and  
& Perpetual Tea Room -  
Mr. Justice announced  
the giving of a Dublin  
cup by Mrs. J. T. of  
C. to the Club for

excellence in Gobline.

The President of Justice

expressed a desire to

offer a cup - + Mrs J

R. Martin was appointed

as chairman of a Com-  
mittee of five com.

selection) to arrange the

points of excellence

upon which the cup

would be awarded.

The meeting adjourned

until the Monday  
next, to meet again.

with Mr Am Jordan  
on Elm Tree Lane -

Come on it & prayis -

Mr John Mc Coleman  
Mrs McCuller Mrs Husch  
Sing -

Beats 10 - 5 p.m.  
by concert

9<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Garden  
Club on Lee with  
Mrs Samuel Sully on May  
29<sup>th</sup>. After Roll Call &  
Reading of minutes, a draft  
of the Constitution & By  
Laws was read, followed  
by a discussion of the same,  
& the ~~meeting~~ interpretation  
of the By Laws covering all  
business in regard to  
Executive Com, which

~~The~~ Disbursements remained  
unsettled & was left  
open till the next  
meeting.

Mr. Martin then read  
over a letter from Mr  
MacLeod which is hereto  
attached. Amongst items of  
\$500 on the trip for  
Jan 1916 - <sup>+ 500 for</sup> 17 - to be

given as club day-  
nate in 1916 -

In 1917 - 250. for general  
display of every type +  
200 for general display of  
hall or in our own. ~~type~~  
Mrs. Martin then gave  
some out line of design  
which would be given  
by the Club. which she  
+ Lu Com, composed of  
Mrs. Archer, Cole on an +  
Mrs. Cable would provide  
when time, + can deliver more



definitely decided upon  
Mr. Minto, as chairman  
asking that members  
bring <sup>from</sup> Rose & Delphinium  
for Ample & Company  
the next meeting =

~~The meeting should be  
found till the evening  
Monday to meet with  
Mrs. Clay on June 5<sup>th</sup>~~

Dear Mary then you  
a very interesting tale on  
the Garden of South  
America. She has recently  
visited, which sounded  
like <sup>the</sup> <sup>end</sup> where dreams come  
true.

The meeting <sup>then</sup> on <sup>at</sup> June ~~the~~  
~~the following day~~  
to meet with Mrs. Clay  
on Monday June 12th

The 10<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Garden Club was held  
with Mrs. Isabelle Clay on  
Monday ~~May~~ <sup>June</sup> 5<sup>th</sup>.

After Roll Call & Reading

of minutes of preceding  
meeting, the executive com-  
mittee following action  
made.

Mrs. Howard Mrs. Corbett

being an ardent promoter  
of Buses on at least 7

Delphinium

Persons now given

Mrs Van Dine (3) Person in Room

Mrs Clay Person for small flowers

Mrs Robinson (3) Persons in

bucket of Delphinium, Room, -

bucket of Room -

Mrs Carter - 1 Person

Mrs Eugene Simpson for lilies

Mrs B. H. Clay, Delphinium

Mrs J. Todd. small flowers.

The Club will a choice of  
green & white persons, green

representing 10 pts & white 5.

& a Com. composed of Mrs  
More, Mrs Robinson, & Mrs McClellan  
were asked to investigate.

Cost of Person & Sluicing -

Mrs Edward Norton then read

the report from the page

Com. matter, which is as

follows.

Rep given by Mrs Justice

Pres of the Garden Club to be  
one who has the best.

General Gardens for the  
whole year.

Each member is urged to

bring each week any flower

of any kind she thinks  
worthy of exhibition she

has blooming in her

garden - A Ribbon will

be given for the best specimen

& at the end of the year  
the one having the most

Blossoms minus the Cup.

This will be known as the

muscle cup prize -

June 5. a prize of 50 Tulips 25  
each for Stephen's unit, Hybrid  
Teas - Populiac Room.

June 12 - a prize of 50 Tulips  
(25 each) for gut Glass, Canterbury  
Bells, Sprays of Climbing Rose  
- 50 Tulips of best of flower  
arrangement.

June 19 - Sweet Peas  $\begin{matrix} 25 \text{ each} \\ \text{---} \\ 50 \\ \text{---} \\ 25 \text{ each} \end{matrix}$   
Jub. Dis

June 26 - 50 Tulips  
for shop & collection of Ann's  
Hollyhocks

July 3 - 50 Tulips  
of Honey Loops & Day Lilies  
phloof

July 10 - 50 Tulips -  
Best gladioli -

July 17 - 50 Tulips  
pale ones -

July 24 -

July 31 - 50 Tulips  
Best vegetable display -  
Snap Dragons -

Aug 28 - Garden Tools answered  
to 3<sup>00</sup> for best display of  
Asters -

Sept - 11 - up from Jan

Top for best display of  
Lakhsis,

Oct 16 - (Prize of 5<sup>00</sup> best  
display. Lakes, Chrysanthemum -

These Clubs subject to change  
by Com - should the sum  
of vary -

The <sup>finished</sup> unsettled business  
of last meeting was taken  
up, & the Constitution, by  
popular vote, amended  
to read "all Routine  
Business to be settled  
by Executive Com - any  
measure causing a Routine  
change in the Club to  
be submitted to vote of the  
Club -



The motion of guests was  
voted on, it being decided  
the hosts of each party  
had the privilege of  
asking 10 guests.

Any other member of the  
club having privilege of  
taking guests on notification  
of host + payment of 50c  
per guest.

It was voted that  
refreshment be banned.

Mr Justice then made  
a motion that the  
Ex Board resign &  
an election of officers  
take place, as the present  
Board was by appoint-  
ment not election -

As Secretary of the Motion  
Mr Martin made motion  
that the present Board  
continue to serve till  
the Regular Election is

March, which holds on

Seaside & Council -

The meeting then started

and found in meeting with

Mr Leslie Combs on the

12 of June -

The 11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Garden Club was

held June 19<sup>th</sup> with

Mrs Leslie Combs -

Mrs Geo T. Deent filling

the chair in the absence

of the President Mrs

Justice -

The minutes of the  
last meeting were

read, Mrs T. Deent

then presented an

trapper which Mr Keller  
had made ~~substituted~~.

to purchasing a frame  
prize to be given  
as the Club selected.

This you was acknowledged  
& accepted by the Club

Mr Sampson of whom  
you decided upon

for Club Colors, the  
Club deciding a written  
stamp be made &  
given to Mrs Bent

for Slamping Let Garden  
Club 1916 - upon the  
merit upon of green  
& white -

Mr Sampson gave a  
most interesting talk  
on the ~~History~~ <sup>Culture</sup> of  
Lullu. Mr Menor  
Sampson asked the  
next regular meeting  
of the Club be held  
here on January 26 -

Mrs Dan Sims issued  
an invitation to the  
club for an extra  
meeting on Friday the  
23<sup>rd</sup> of June.

The following prizes  
& awards were  
made & the club  
spent all funds

Prizes:  
Mrs L.L. Hooper - Coronary Pins  
Mrs Joe Coleman - Supt. Pins  
" " " " Pins  
Mrs Mason - Coronary Pins

Mr. Sam Scott - Hyatt Row

Persons

Mr. Alice Combs - Cherry Row

Miss I. Home " "

Miss Belle Clay - Dublin

Mr. Corbin " "

The 12 meeting of the Ladies  
Club was held with Mr  
James S. Johnson, at 4 o'clock  
on Monday June 26 -

The meeting was called  
to order by Mr. Dutton,  
acting President, after  
reading of minutes of  
previous meeting - Mrs. Cull  
the Club took up the  
question of the frequency  
of the meetings, deciding



that for the present the  
date of next meeting ~~shall~~  
be decided at each

meeting.

The awards for prizes

• will be made as

follows.

Dr. Lucie Cross, Jr. Lolly Koch

Dr. C. L. Stalham, Jr. best paper  
arrange next.

Dr. John C. ... best Col of  
an ...

The following persons were given

Miss Belle Clay - paper

Miss Mary ... " + best paper

Mr Brooks - Small fees -  
Mr Carter, Dr  
Mr Davis - Simpson - Lillian

The prize for next meeting  
to be given for day Lillian  
- photo -

~~The next meeting was advised  
by Mr Monday next, with  
Mr John McChesnut -~~

~~Monday July 3rd,~~

Mr. Whitey of Louisville Ladies  
Club gave an interesting talk  
on Slipping of Power -

Mr. Charles Michler on the  
planting of Bi-Anniversaries &  
Pensions -

The next meeting was  
decided upon for Monday  
July 3<sup>rd</sup> with Dr. Jones  
Dr. C. Clark & the meeting  
should all found -

The 13<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Yuden Club was held  
in the Club Chamber on Monday  
July 2<sup>nd</sup>

After the opening of the  
meeting by the President  
Mr Justice, the reading  
of the minutes of the  
previous meeting followed,  
& the Roll Call.

Mr Solomon. Mr Dalry

then gave a talk on

violet culti volin & the

making of coal frames -

The members of the class  
present voted that the

next meeting be chosen

after the vote of 2 out -

to The class sent adjutant

to meet with in town on

Monday July 17<sup>th</sup> -

The following answers  
having been made

page for sheet

Mrs Emore -

Rosam

Mrs Combs for Zenias

Mrs Arminson Gen. Collection

Mrs Cree man Dalton

Mrs Dr. Clevech Cooper. Hens

\* Pappin

The 14<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Garden Club was held at Mrs Silas Mason's - The Vice Pres - Mrs McLoyle presiding as the Pres - was ill - Minutes of the previous meeting were read & the roll called by Mrs Horton Shappe in the absence of the regular secretary Miss Robinson - A letter from the Pres - Mrs Justice resigning her office was read but as there was not a quorum present no action was taken - A motion was made & passed that the Club adjourn until the first Monday in September - A letter about a dahlia & chrysanthemum show in Frankfurt, in October, was read - Then Mr George McCleod gave an interesting talk on bulbs - Prizes - gladioli Mrs J. Coleman - Perennials Mrs Howard McBride - Ribbon for basket of miscellaneous flowers Mrs Coleman -

The 15<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Ladies  
Club was held on Friday  
Oct 27<sup>th</sup> with Mrs. Margaret  
Smith - Aiken as guest.  
Review of minutes of the  
last meeting in July, the  
meeting was opened by  
Mrs. Norton (acting-president)  
she brought to the notice  
of the club the unformed  
business of last meeting,  
namely, the resignation of  
Mrs. President Mrs. Justice,  
which was voted upon  
& accepted with much



report - The Section was  
instructed to make me  
justice to that effect -  
Next was read the  
Summary of Ribbon &  
Prize awards during the  
Season - Mr McLeod  
being present with his  
Prize award of bulbs  
they were distributed to  
those present during my  
Prize, the residue  
given to the Sect -  
for distribution -

There being 100 acres  
in return of answers  
it was decided they  
be given as <sup>2nd</sup> prize  
for Chryson - at the  
next meeting, the first  
prize it was decided  
should be <sup>God's</sup> equipment  
on Chry - plants -

The ~~the~~ Treasurer will  
report of \$47 in ~~fund~~  
bank, various suggestions  
made, as to etc

expenditure, either in  
lectures, prize answers  
or beautifying the shop  
(to that extent - XXX  
The society then sent  
advised to meet  
with Mr. Spencer Benson  
on Monday Nov. 5<sup>th</sup>

XXX  
Mr. Smith read a  
valuable paper on  
Dobson - Mr. MacLach  
talked of real need of  
books for lower classes  
in the district -

Roscoe -

Mr Curtis<sup>3</sup> - Mrs Clay: Mrs Rosen<sup>5</sup>  
Mrs Leslie - Corcoran (2) - Mrs Burdette<sup>1</sup>  
Mr Bush & Clay - Mr Joe Toole<sup>1</sup>  
Mrs Martha Hunt - Mr Carter<sup>1</sup>  
Mrs Simpson - Mrs Mrs. Clark  
Mrs Anne de Cade -

Ms from Coleman

Prayer -

Mr de Cade<sup>75</sup> - Mr J. Coleman<sup>100</sup>  
Mrs Haggan<sup>25</sup> - Mr Mason<sup>25</sup> - Mr Sevel<sup>25</sup>  
Mrs Leslie Corcoran<sup>45</sup> - Mrs V. Kelley<sup>50</sup>  
Mr Curtis<sup>50</sup> - Mr Elmore<sup>25</sup>

The 16<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Garden Club was held  
with Mrs. Spencer Barber  
on Monday Nov. 5<sup>th</sup>  
After Roll Call & Devotion  
she read the meeting was  
opened by Mr. J. K. Martin  
in the Chair -  
The Treasurer gave her  
report of some 40 odd  
dollars in the Treasurer  
papers suggested some

made a motion  
put by Mr. The Bullock  
that a pulpit if  
be sent to Mr. Shurt  
& plant to beautify  
the Colored Synagogue  
Home on the Longwood  
Pike - After some discussion  
it was voted that  
a day in the Spring  
be set & all members  
asked to donate  
what Shurt they

Cancel spare to the Comms  
& that <sup>\$</sup> 10- be given  
by the Club towards  
Lump for planting &  
purchase of Shrub  
(if less than <sup>\$</sup> 1000 be  
consumed in lawn -  
The Prize for  
arrange for that  
Lardy Chugenther  
the first prize of  
500- of Mrs for Columbia

the 2<sup>nd</sup> to Mr James Baker  
+ 3<sup>rd</sup> to Mr Carlo  
(50) each each -

The question of future  
meetings was what you  
it being decided that  
one more meeting be  
held <sup>the year</sup> next in March -

The following Monday  
Nov - 13<sup>th</sup> to discuss  
+ Love held by Mr  
Garrett the papers



Over + under to protect  
necessary for persons  
+ bi-annual -

Mr Eugene Simpson gave  
a valuable talk on  
persons. He had tried  
+ not found anything -  
Mr Parker a little  
Casual in his remarks as to  
how the various  
persons <sup>persons</sup> <sup>persons</sup>  
like <sup>persons</sup> <sup>persons</sup> <sup>persons</sup> +  
the meeting should

old journal etc

Monday Dec. 13<sup>th</sup> -

The 17<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Ladies  
Club was held with Mrs

Mrs Martin on Monday Nov

13<sup>th</sup>. It being the closing  
meeting for the year, a resolution

of the Club to be resumed  
in March.

Mrs Martin filled the chair  
the great business was the  
decision that a business

meeting for the Election of

Officers & out here of

yearly endeavor be

held in March, at such  
time & place as seemed  
advisable. This meeting to  
be called by the Secretary  
after Mr Sullivan with the

Officers of the Grand Club  
Mrs Farrell gave a talk  
on the proper rearing  
of Larch pines.

Mrs Simison a talk  
on the many & profitable  
uses of Pines for the benefit

Mr. Dr. Louch adm. at  
pills & engraving -

The Am. ex Libris of  
Singer Chy on the <sup>of the</sup> seal  
by Mr. Louch & Mrs.  
Van Dering joined of great  
interest - & the only then  
~~strongly preferred~~  
March 1917

Nothing more made by Dr.  
I want that State Fair  
Mr. Doulton be asked to

Alumni lecture given in  
Louisville to the Garden  
Club, that the meeting  
be held in the Library  
Mr. Hunt was approached  
to correspond with Mr  
Baker & arrange time  
& date for conference.  
Meeting to be open to the  
public

Notes made & Council that  
meeting be held during

the matter when adm. adv.  
Dan Gault suggested that  
club name profit by  
sub-committee to magazine  
as well as book, published  
Jamaica plans, 2. July.  
The meeting then closed  
and found until call  
or regular meeting in  
month of March

The 18<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
Garden Club was  
held on Wed. - March. 14<sup>th</sup>  
for the Election of Officers  
Mrs Harrison presiding  
as President - The  
following ballot was  
submitted to the  
Club & elected -

Mrs. Martin	-	President	-
Mrs. Jackson	12 <sup>th</sup>	f.	"
Mrs. Geo. Kent	2	"	"
Mrs. Harrison	3	"	"



Mr. Lee Dr. Lovel 4<sup>th</sup> b. p.

Mr. Haggan 5<sup>th</sup> " "

Mr. Chan Dr. over Treas.

Mr. Dr. Semm Circular

Mr. North Home Rec. Secty

Mr. Sedum Scott Co. "

Mr. Auship Com.

Mr. Decker. Mr. Dr. Clenloch

Mr. Mason -

Chairman of Pr. Com. app.

for Chair Dr. Provision

The other Com. prayer -

Et. Lett. left to the

President for off -

The Constitution was

considered - Certain

provisions considered,

article 4 - the Cohesion

of membership considered

in the present article 9 -

also considered + Mr

Eugene Simpson was

asked to draw up

constitution with certain

changes to be submitted

to vote of Club at its  
next meeting on Friday -  
March 23/ -

Secy <sup>of Club</sup> has made change  
~~date~~ of Club meeting -  
Friday appointed under  
administration -

The Com. Secy. has asked  
to send out notices to  
members asking them  
to reply to the Secy  
of their concurrence

in the club, so that  
other members might  
be considered -

being the large list of  
out of Town members  
which the club desired  
to retain but whose  
presence was becoming  
~~so~~ infrequent, that  
they did not enlarge  
the ~~among those present,~~  
it was decided

to increase the club  
membership to 70-

which is practically

a Town membership of

50 - the Club having

a County membership of

about 20 - whose

presence is desired

but not often enjoyed -

The meeting then

adjourned until - Fri-

March 23<sup>rd</sup>, with Mrs

Chen Moore

Blank Page(s)

Marie Le Moyne <sup>Elle</sup> ~~Elle~~

~~mm~~  
Jules Elie (Salmon)

(Pony)  
Jean de Luce }  
Jean Sarrail }  
                  } 1/2

Arlande (white)  
Esther (pink) - very young  
Margaret Sarrail - "

Felix Kraus

Apro-Songui-ua -  
dark red -

Garnier Schroder

Philomela (yellow)  
beautiful -

1 Franken Br  
Dear friend  
New York -

Journal of the  
Franken Br

9  
New York

Mr. Carr Lee - St of a  
Mr. Lee - Am Pl  
Mr. Carr - Am

Bottom

Mr. Clay

Mr. Ross

Mr. Carter

Mr. Parker

Mr. Simpson Let

Landonia -

respect. Degree -

Lucian

umbellifer

degree



